



MEETING OF THE FINANCE & GENERAL PURPOSE COMMITTEE

Monday 20th July at 11:00am

Remote meeting conducted on-line via Zoom

Present: Cllrs P Hyde (Chair) J Johnsons (Vice Chair) L King, N Orders, J Richardson and R Ringham
In attendance: J Sherrin (Clerk)

MINUTES

- 20/188** **Apologies for absence** - None
- 20/189** **Declaration of interests for items on the agenda** - None
- 20/190** **To approve minutes of the previous meeting** - Unanimously approved, subject to J Sherrin being added.
- 20/191** **Financial Performance** – Accounts to end of June 2020 considered. Loss in income from Covid-19 impact on closure of Poplars Sports Ground noted.
- 20/192** **GBC Covid-19 Grant Application** – Notification had been received from GBC to confirm success of discretionary grant application for £25k to cover losses from Covid-19 crisis. J Sherrin was thanked for her work in seeking an appropriate grant. Cllr Hyde proposed looking into any further support available.
- 20/193** **Information update** – J Sherrin had made request to GBC for payment of CIL funds to be made earlier than October as monies had already been received by GBC from developers. Process for purchasing land at Lee Road still being pursued.
- 20/194** **Date of next meeting** – Monday September 7th at 11am

Signed: _____
Chair of Finance & General Purpose Committee

Date: _____